
From: Krist Hale<hale@urightibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, uly 12, 2021 12:49 PM
os Kim Dellinger <KDelinger@daytonmetrolbrary.org>
Cai Victoria Hix <hix@wrightlbrary.org>
Subject: RE: UnDesign the Re Line Docent Group Tours!

Kim,

“The best date for most of our Oakwood Inclusion team is Saturday, August 14, at 3:00. Do you
have that time slot available?

“Thank you,
Kristi

Froms kim Dellinger [maito:KDelinger@daytonmetrolbrary.org)
Sent: Tuesday, uly 6, 2021 451 PM
To: Krist Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>
Sublect: RE: UnDesign the Red Line Docen:Led Group Tours!

CAUTION: Tis emall originated fom outside oftne organization Do not ick inks or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and now th content s se.

THANK YOU 50 much ordoing this

From: Krist Hale<hale@wrightlbrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, uly 6, 2021 450 PM
Tor imDellinger <kDellnger@daytonmetrolbrary.ore>
ai Vitoria Hix <VHix@daytonmetrolbrar.org>
Subject: RE: UnDesign the Red LineDocent-Led Group Tours!

We want to experience it so we can seeif there are other ways we can partner or promote it with
the Oakwood Inclusion Coalition members. Thanks again.

From: Kim Dellinger (mailto: KDelinger@daytonmetrolbrary org)
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 4:43 PM
os Krist Hale <hale@urightibrary.ore>
Cai Victoria Hix <Vix@daytonmetrolbary.org>
Subject: RE: UnDesign the Red Line Docen:Led Group Tours!

CAUTION: This ell aignaed rom outside of te organization. 0a ot chek Inkso open atachments unless you recognize the
sender andknowthecontent ssf.

WOW...you move fast I!

Thanks 1

roms Kisti Hale <hale@wrightibraryorg>
SentTuesday, uly 6, 2021 4:42 PM

| .



Tos Kim Dellinger <Delinger@aytonmetrolibrary.rg>
Cai Vitoria Hix <VHix@daytonmetrolbrary.org>
Subject: RE: UnDesign the Red Line Docent:Led Group Tours!

Kim,

I've sent an availability poll to our group and asked them to respond by Friday. I'll be in touch
ASAP with a date/time.

“Thank you!
Kristi

roms kim Dellinger (maito:KDelinger@daytonmetrlibrary.org)
Sent:Tuesday, July 6, 2021 4:31 PM
os Kristi Hale <hale@urghtlbrary.org>
Ce: Vitoria Hix <VHix@daytonmetralbrar.ore>
Sublect: RE: UnDesign the Red Line Docen:-Led Group Tours!

AUTON: This emall arginated from ovsde of th oganiaton.Do not chek Inko ope atachments unless you recognize the
sender and know th content safe.

Hello kisi

Thank you very much for reaching out in regardto the private tours for Undesign the Red Line Exhibit
Al private tours will e scheduled in regards to the group's request.

|will give you the times that are already booked 50 you can steer away from these slots.
Times NOT available the week of 8/9~ 14

Monday8/9 from 10am — 11am
Tuesday 8/10 from 11:30am - 12:30pm

300m - 5:30pm
Thursday 8/12 from 5:30-6:30 pm
Saturday 8/14 from 10:30am ~ 11:30am

Please feel free to offera time after one of the above scheduled tours.
We would ask that you gave a 30 minute break betuweenyou and the group before you

My direct line is 937-496-8515
Please call me to cht if thereare any questions you may have before reaching out {0 your Group.

And a big THANK YOU to Victoria Hix or helping us promote this awesome opportunity for the Libraryand our city.

Best,
am

s



Froms kristi Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, uly 6, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Kim Dellinger <Delinger@daytonmetrolibrary.org>
Cai Victoria Hix <hx@wrighlbrar.org>
Sublect: FW: UnDesign th Red Line DocentLed Group Tours!

Hello Kim,

I'm writing as Chairpersonofthe Oakwood Inclusion Coalition to express interest in finding a
time for our leadership team and a few others to schedule a docent tour of the UnDesign the
Red Line exhibit.

Please tell me how long we should set aside for the tour, and what hours are available the week
of August 9 (are both daytime and evening available). Once I have that information, I'll reach
out to my group to see what fits most of our schedules,

“Thank you for this opportunity!
Kristi

roms Victoria Hix [mailtoVHix@daytonmetrolibrary og)
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2021 327 PA

| To: LAD ladiuiford@small.com; Kis Hale <ale@wrightibrary.ore>
Cer Vitoria Hix <hix@wrightlbraryorgs; Elizabeth Schmidt <schmidt@wrightibrary.org>; Brian Pots
<potts@urightibrary org>
Subject: RE: UnDesign the Red LineDocent-Led Group Tours!

CAUTION This eal rginated from ouside ofthe organation. Do no lek Inks or open ataghments unlessyou ecognie he
sender and know th content ssfe.

Legh Ann and Krist

It might be a good dea to giv the Executive Committee a couple of dateoptions and thenwe Just go with when the
most people ca go. Then we il need o contact Kim Dellinger at Metro to st up the room reservation and get the
ocent scheduled; Leigh An, gang forward youl probably want contact im directly since you're in charge of OIC
Programming,Let me know if you think tis is aplanand| can tell herthat the OIC contact will beyou as head ofthe
Programming Committee and shell know t be on the lookout for your emai

Again or our Executive Comittee tourthere would be a $20 charge for the docent, no charge or the room but Kim
said that she could be flexible on the docent fee. Metro will have evening hours (closing at 8:30 PM) starting on July 19"

<0we could book thetour on a Monday, TuesdayoThursday night, which | think might be better since so many people
work during the day. No charge for parking nthe garage at DML Main

Kim did suggest we get this booked for the weekofAugust 9 when the exhibit opens so we'll have flexibility to decide

whether we want to book an event space before the exhibit leaves on September 25 or give members plenty of time to
View on their own if we decide to hosta webinar through OIC or WPL. But if that's nota good week for very many
people we can do it the next weekor50.

OML Events Manager
s



«Kim Dellinger
«937.496.8519
« kdellinger@daytonmetrolibraryorg

Let me know how | can help going forward.

Thanks!

|, DAYTON
A A METRO
all LIBRARY
VICTORIAE. HiX
Staff Dovelopment Assistant
DayionelroLibrary.ogP1937.496.6670

From: LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, June 28, 20212:35 PM
os Kristi Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>
Ca Victoria Hix <hix@urightlbrary. org; Vitoria Hix <VHix@daytonmetrolibrary.org?; Elizabeth Schmidt
<schmidt@urightlibrary.org>; Brian Potts <potts@wrightibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Unbesign the Red Line Docent-Led Group Tours!

Ves! Love this idea. | should be around that first week of august .. and most of the monthof August so 'm flexible.
Thankyou Victorall!

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,
Ifonly we're brave enough to see t.
only we're brave enough to be i.
—Amanda Gorman

On Jun 26,2021, at 12:44 PM, Krist Hale <hale@urightlbrary.org> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

Victoria Hix, who works at both WMPL and Dayton Metro, has put together some
ideas for ways the OIC can support or utilize Dayton Metro’s “Undesign the
Redline” Exhibit.

I love the idea of starting with a docent-led tour for the OIC leadership and
Program & Events Committee folks. What do you think?

Kristi
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PS: I will be out oftown that first weekof August, but I don’t think it should wait

until 1 get back.

From Vitoria Hix [mailto VHix@daytonmetrolibraryors)
Sent: Monday, June 28,2021 1:29 PM
To: Elizabeth Schmidt <schmidt@wrightibrary.rg; Krist Hale<hale@wrightibran.orgs; Brian Potts
<potts@urightibrary.org>
Cas Victoria Hix <hx@wrightlbrary. o>
Subject: UnDesign th Red Line Docent-Led Group Tours!

CAUTION: This emall arginatd rom owsde of th organization. Do not dick Inkso open atachments unless you
recognize th sender and know the conten i sae.

Elizabeth, Kristi and Brian:

We talked about this upcoming Undesign the Reding Exhibit (August September 25) at Metro as a
possible OIC programy I probably better suited for the Programming Commit but maybewecould
Support it byhostinga post-tour webinar. I looks lik there are a couple of options that might work for
aroups. The thing is, we don't know the ntrest with the OIC membership; f we get 20-sh interested,
thenit could be a docent-ed tour thatwe cal the Ask Me Line to book. If weget ke 60, then ts an
EVENTII and needs to be scheduled through the Events Manager.

1 did talk to Kim Dellinger in Events here aboutpossiiltes and here’ what she's recommending (and
she’s recommending we do this the opening weekof August 9" through the 14")

FIRST STEP:
+ We start with an OIC Executive Committee and/or Programming Committeedocent ed tour
«She books us a COMPED Meeting Room (no charge) + a docent ($20) for that time

+ We can get together in the Meeting Room before the event, then take the tou, then meet
afterwards in the Meeting Room to discuss

THEN:
+ IF WE THINKSELF-GUIDED TOURS for individuals willwork, then those can ustbebooked

through the Visi lnk below
We could then host awebinar for IC participants through WIMPLorOIC and
recommend they tou the extibi at their convenience before the webinar

+ IFWE THINKIT'S APROGRAMWEWANT TO HIGHLIGHT, shecan tal to us aboutbooking the
‘Community Room, adding a food/beverage package + the docent tour

actualy lke the option of the OIC Executive and/or Programming Committees touring frst and deciding
ow we can best proceed. If someone can forward this to Leigh An ( dort have her email here with
mel) that would be reat!

VISIT: Self-Guided or Register Online for a Free Docent-Guided Tour for

individuals or for groups of 10+; call 463-2665 for times not listed

5



hitps://daytonmetrolibrary.evanced.info signuplist2df-listnd=2208et=37
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HOST: For an EVENT that combines a tour (either self-guided or docent-led for
$20) with a reserved meeting space for discussion)
per-personprice includes room rental with AV equipment andafood &beverage package: this may
be too costly. Adddocent led tour for $20.

‘http://www.daytonmetrolibrary.org/undesign-the-redline/host

<image009.pg>

<imageo0s.png>
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VICTORIA E. HIX
Staff Development Assistant
DavionietroLibraryorg
P:637.496.8670

1



Stacel, LoriSmebtod
trom: Kis Hae <hale@urighiraryorg>sot Todo iy 15,201 301d
To Joss GeamheacionBama coms Mdlnelrey NopryConkle NetSe mayADog CumsGudatoneTuten,

subject Ror OK tear esting
Noscments: Olona Tost Mec 0702021 Agenda doc OCLsTeam Meeting

7012091 MINUTE concen doc

OIC Leadership,

1 just sent out a Doodle poll to try to get together next week. Let me knowifyou did not receive
it. Please respond by Friday.

I've started the agenda (attached) — let me knowif you have items to add.
July 1 meeting minutes are also attached.

‘Thanks,
Kristi

=
3 [an][d
{]
Ki.lec

hale@wrightlibrary.org | wrightlibrary.ora
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0IC Leadership Team Meeting
July X, 2021

3 P.M. (Council Chambers and Virtual)

« Callto Order
« Approval ofMeeting Minutes

© July1,2021
* Treasurer's Report

«Old Business
© Community Research Discussions (Madeline)
© Fundraising (Dan)
© Community Events (Healy)
© Dayton Metro's “Undesign the Redline” exhibit (8/6—9/25)

© New Business
o Black Excellence Week Sponsorship ($500) (Sam)

© Longest Table Event (Spring 2022) (Sam)
© Committee Reports

© Programs and Events Committee (Leigh Ann/Kristi)
* Food Truck Rally

© Communications Committee (Josh/Kristi)
o Current Issues Committee (Madeline)
© Membership Comittee (Healy)

«Leadership Team Reports
o Chair/Vice Chair (Kristi/Judy)
o Secretary (Sam)
o City Liaison (Norb)
© School Liaison (Kyle)
o AtLarge Member (Dan)
o At Large Member (Roger)

« Leadership Team Meeting Schedule
« Adjourn

|



OIC Leadership Team Meeting Minutes
July 1,2021

3 P.M. (Council Chambers and Virtual)

Present: Kristi Hale (Chair), Sam Dorf, Judy Cook, Healy Jackson, Norbert Klopsch, Jeremy
Newport, Madeline Iseli, Kyle Ramey, Roger Crum, Dan Turben,

Excused: Joshua Green, Leigh Ann Fulford,

© Meeting was called to order at 3:00 pm.
+ Meeting Minutes approved

o May 18,2021
o June7,2021

«Treasurer's Report (Newport;
o Newport s exploring PayPal to allowfor online contributions and payments.

= LCNB has committed tomake some charitable donations to the
organization.

* Quarterly written statements from treasurer will be shared with the
Leadership Team, an annual Treasurer's report will be posted to the
website and shared with community.

= Treasurer's Report was unanimously approved.
= ACTIONITEM: Iseli will explore what Sinclair Community College

does andifthey use PayPal.
«Old Business

o Community Research Discussion (Iseli)
= REP will be sent to the two firms. We are asking for them to send their

proposals by the end of July using a rubric Ise has drafted. eli is
asking for a small proposal review task force (made up of members of
the Leadership Team and Current Issues Committee) to review
proposals and provide a recommendation to the Leadership Team.

«New Business
© Fundraising (Turben)

= Turben reached out to local banks to solicit donations. Two grant
applicationswere sent as well to Oakwood Rotary as well as the
Oakwood Schools Foundation. A gift from Dayton Foundation will be
forthcoming Turben is exploring other grant opportunities.

+ ACTIONITEM: Turben will maintain alistof donors and potential
donors for the Leadership Team to reach out to and thank. Donors will
also be acknowledged in the OIC's Annual Report.

* ACTIONITEM: Turben will send draft of thank you letter to Hale for
signing and distribution to donors.

© Changes to Establishing Document (Klopsch)
«Membership: revisions to the document remove any distinction

between affiliate and resident members of the OIC. Instead,
membership is open to all



= Leadership Team: the revisions do not require a specific number of
members-at-largefor the Leadership Team. There are no term limits
for any position.

+ Quorum: Definitions and uses of quorum have been clarified.
= Annual Reporting: will be provided to Oakwood City Schools and

Wright Public Library boards.
* Revisions unanimously approved.
+ ACTIONITEM: Klopsch and Hale will send revised document to be

posted to the website.
o Community Events (Jackson)

= Scarecrow Row: Jackson suggested we develop an exhibit for
“scarecrow row” for the Fall 2021. Leadership Team would need to be
involved in development of project. Having the OIC sponsor or lend
logo to a scarecrow will be importantas well.

= Discussions of developing a brochure and getting tables for events (i.
Ice Cream Social). Some ideas for events include: stickers, book ists.

+ ACTIONITEM: Communications Committee will develop a plan for
events in place by Ice Cream Social.

«Leadership Team had a discussion regarding how to support local-
and minority-owned businesses.

«Committee Reports
© Programs and Events Committee (Leigh Ann/Kristi/Sam)

| + Nextevent: Food Truck Rally
« Tentatively scheduled for August. The program could be in

| collaboration with Tae Winston who has expressed willingness
to help.

«Venues suggested include Lang Stadium, Shafor Park, Park Dr.
«ACTIONITEM: Dorfand Fulford will meet with Tae Winston.
Dorfwill write up proposal and share with Leadership Team.

= Dayton Metro's “Undesign the Redline” exhibit (8/6 - 9/25)
«Many opportunities for OIC to participate. Leadership Team

can take docent tour.
«ACTIONITEM: Hale will send Doodle Poll to find availability.

© Communications Committee (Josh/Kristi)
Website update: there will be a secure portionofthe website for
Leadership Team.

* Letterhead will be developed.
© Current Issues Committee (Madeline): Iseli will ask group who will serve on

task force
o Membership Committee (Healy): developing a summary for liaison members,

which can be shared to webpage as well. Membership form will have a box
about liaison status.

«Leadership Team Reports



© Chair/Vice Chair (Kristi/Judy): library developed a conservative views
section on reading ist.

o Secretary (Sam): none
o City Liaison (Norb): none
o School Liaison (Kyle): none

© AtLarge Member (Dan): none
o At Large Member (Roger): none

«Leadership Team Meeting Schedule: Doodle poll will be sent.

«Adjourn: 4pm

Respectfully submitted, Sam Dorf



Stacel, Lori

From: Kisti Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 430 PM
Tor Kiopsch, Norbert § oshua . Greenhealyjackson@gmail conse, Madelineilremy

Newportudy CookKyleRameyLADRoger Crumsdorf1 @udaytoneduTurben, D
Subject: RE: Next OIC Leadership Meeting

OIC Leadership,
Based just on the 4 responses I got already, it looks like next week is bad for many. I have
added some times for the following week. Please take a look and update your availability, even
if you already submitted.

Thanks,
Kristi

From: Kopsch, Norbert S. (mailto Klopsch @oakwood.oh.us)
Sent: Tuesday,uly 13, 2021 425 PM
“os Krist Hale <hale @wrightlibrary.org>; Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-famil.org>; healyjackson@gmail.com;
Ise, Madeline <Madeline.Jell@sinclar.ecu>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com; Judy Cook
<judygeook@woh.rr.coms; KyleRamey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschoolsorg>; LAD<ladfulford @gmail.com>; Roger Crum
<rcrum1@udayton.edu>; sdorfl@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>

‘Subject: RE: Next OIC Leadership Meeting
EO
CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the organization.00not click inks r open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Kristi,

1 will be out of state all next week so will miss this meeting.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Krist Hale<hale@urightlbrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday,uly 13, 2021 3:01 PM
“To Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family org>; healyiackson@gmail.cony; sel, Madeline
Madeline iseli@sinclai.cdu>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Judy Cook <judygcook@uohr.com;
Kopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oalwood.oh,us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@0akoodschoolsorg>; LAD
<adhulford@gmailcom>; RogerCrum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>; sdorfl@udayton.edu; Turben, D
“dan turben@parknationalbank.com>
Subject: Next OIC Leadership Meeting

'



OIC Leadership,

1 just sent out a Doodle poll to try to get together next week. Let me knowifyou did not receive
it. Please respond by Friday.

Ive started the agenda (attached) — let me knowifyou have items to add.
July 1 meeting minutes are also attached.

Thanks,
Kristi

=:—

{leli
Krist J. Hall DietWoah amor Poe Urry
176 Fr ih Avra,aneood, ON £5152531tesa 557 230-4824 F937 294.8578
hale@uwrightlibrary.org | wrightlibrary.org
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Stacel, LoriEL ——
From ist Hale <hale@rightibrary.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 10:19 AM
Tor Joshua D. Greenhelyjackson@gmalcomiel, Madelneseremy Newportudy

CookiKiopsch, Norbert kyle RameyLADRoger Crumsdorf @udayton eduTurben, O
Subject: OIC coverage nthe next Oakwood Scene
Attachments: Summer 2021 Oslowood Scene.pdf

OIC Leadership,

See attached previewofan article on the OIC in the upcoming issue of Oakwood Scene.

“Thanks, Notb, for making sure the OIC is well represented in this publication.

| Kristi

I

Krist J. Hale DicciorWrigh Homoril Poe brary
1776 Fa Hil Avvo,oko,OF 45419.2531ites phones 737 250-6824 F937 294-8578
‘hale@urightlibrary.org | wrightlibrary.org
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Stacel, Lori

From: Roger Crum <terum1@udayton.edu>
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 8:41 AM
Tor Kis Hale
ce Joshua D. Greenjheslyjackson@gmailcomvisel, Madeline;leremy Newportudy

CookKlopsch, Norbert kyleRamey,LADsdorfl @udayton.eduTurben, D
Subject: Re: OIC coverage in the next Oakwood Scene

ciao all:

yes, very nice; thank you healy. yous, roger

On Wed, ul 14, 2021 at 10:18 AM Krist Hale <hale@uwrightlibrary.org> wrote:

| OIC Leadership,

See attached preview ofan article on the OIC in the upcoming issueofOakwood Scene.

Thanks, Notb, for making sure the OIC is well represented in this publication.

Kristi

2Sr=

ill:
Kish J. Halo Director
Wight Hamorial Public Ubrary

1776 Far Hil Avenve,

Oclonaod, OH 45419-2531

Offs phone: 937 250-6824 F937 294.8578
'



hale@uwightibrary.org|wightibrory.ora
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Stacel, Lori —

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: DanielH Turben (durben@icoud com)
Sent: Thursday,July 15, 2021 5:55 PM
Subject: Undelverable: RE: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice

Academy

1] Office 365

Your message to d.turben@icloud.com couldn't be delivered.

Security or policy settings at icloud.com have

rejected your message.

Klopsch Office 365 icloud.com
Sender Action Required

Security or policy violation

How to Fix It
The recipient's emailserver won't accept your message because it
appears to violate their security or policy settings. Check the Reported
error below to see if you can determine why it was blocked. Then try
one or more of the following:

«+ If the error mentions SPF, DKIM, or DMARC issues, forward this

message to your email admin for assistance.
+ The recipient's email server might suspect that your message is

spam. Follow the guidance in this article: E-mailing Best Practices for
Senders, Then resend your message.

+ Ifthe error suggests your message is too large, try to reduce the size
of your attachment. f that isn't possible, place the file on a publicly
accessible cloud storage location, like OneDrive. Then add a link to

the file in your message, and resend the message.
+ Contact the recipient (by phone, for example) and tell them to ask

their email admin to add you or your email domain to their allowed
senders ist

If the problem continues, forward this message to your email admin. If
you're an email admin, refer to the More Info for Email Admins
section below.

1



Wes this helpful?SendfeedbacktoMicrosoft.

More Info for Email Admins
Status code: 550 5.7.1

“This error occurs when the recipient's domain has security or policy settings that reject
the sender's message. However, we were unable to determine the specific setting that's
causing thi rejection. Usually the error is reported by an email server outside of Office
365. Common issues include the following: the receiving server suspects the message is
malicious or spam; the Sender Policy Framework (SPF) record for oakwoodoh is
incorrectly configured or doesn't exist; o the message includes an attachment larger
than the receiving server will accept. Try one or more of the following

Review the reported error - Check the Reported error shown below to help determine
what the issue might be. For example, if the issue is related to an SPF failure, the
reported error will usually include the acronym "SPF" or the phrase “Sender Policy
Framework.”

Correctly configure your SPF records - If youre the sender's email admin, make sure
your domain's SPF records at your domain registrar are properly configured. Office 365
supports only one SPF record (a TXT record that defines SPF) for your domain. Include
the following domain name:spf.protection.outlook.com. Ifyou have a hybrid

© configuration (some mailboxes in the cloud and some mailboxes on premises) or if
you're an Exchange Online Protection standalone customer, add the outbound IP
address of your on-premises serversto the TXT record. To learn how, see Customizean
SPE recordtovalidate outbound emai sent from your domainand ExternalDomain
Name System records for Office 365.

Unable to relay - I the Reported error indicates a problem with relaying (eg. "unable
to relay”), then the email server that reported the erfor likely isn't set up correctly to
receive and relay messages from the sender's domain. This server will usually be one of
Your on-premises servers in a hybrid environment, a smart host email service that you're
trying to route messages through, or possibly even an email hosting service you used in
the past yet still have mail flow settings pointing to (e.g. your MX record at your domain
registrar stil points to your previous email service provider). Check Error reported by
shown below to determine what domain, service, Or server is reporting the error. The
email server needs to be configured to either accept messages from anonymous users or
to include the sending domain or IP in is lstof authenticated senders. On an Exchange
Server, you can set this up in the server's receive connector. If t's a smart host managed
by another service or partner, contact the service or partner to configure their servers to
accept and relay messages from your senders. Also, work with your domain registrar to
make sure your MX records are properly configured.

Contact the recipient's email admin - For some scenarios, you can fx the issue by
contacting the email admin at the recipient domain to ask them to add the sender's
email address or your domain to their allowed senders lst, or o relax the setting that's
causing the rejection.

2



For more information and tips for fixing this issue, see Fixemaildeliveryissuesfor error
code57.1inOffice365.

Original Message Details
Created Date: 7/15/2021 9:54:45 PM
‘Sender Address: Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us
Recipient Address: ~~ d.turben@icloud.com

Subject: RE: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice

pee Academy

| Error Details
Reported error: 554 5.7.1 [HMO8] Message rejected due to local policy. Please visit

https://support.apple.com/en-us/HT204137

DSN generated by: ~~SAOPROIMB7113.namprd09.prod.outiookcom

Message Hops

HOP TIMEUTO) FROM ES wh

spon1 ISR SpopmoseT3ganamprd0s rodoutookcom  SAOPRISMET388ramprdOdprodutookeom mpi

872021 Microsoft SMTP
2 ISR SpopRose?sssnampraosrodoutookcom | SOPRISMBTIT3samprd09produtookeom (TnJere

Original Message Headers
AHC<Gonls $-17 a-rsa-sha?56; s-arcselectord%0l; demicrosoft.con; cv-none;

= Jay SKA DbqbVoAGON JSSKUO3ZNOWME0) JMEEKEHGOdVakSA/ 30SCARS 1DEUZY6BG30aAp30
TRotekob UL BORHC 1XCEAbeHRI INTORDRGIGUTT3 4 rik 4vOGMBAUYCVO EVRGHySEXPHTB0S]ORM JUL
Flo ebCROR 1 51 FBUSYEBAB YoVuXZ2 +01 LCCLITpHEHOE 306 NDSgo£TUpHGGR) YPAELATHELEY
ehuy 1000+ TuEmnd ahe3 E2HHPEPLSAWE FOIE Lhpubg+QGSYS2p UGHEL JOKCHIQRSYUQ=
RC-Message-Signature: i=l; arsa-sha23e; cerelaxod/relaved; demicrosoft.coms

sroselectorss0ls
fF roms Date: Subject sHeasage- [Di Content-Type MIME-Version: X-NS-xchange-SenderbChecks
Jh=cP eT yEWUb HBTROZ02T SNL VOYLebXa7RaTet EKHDU=3

Dez] [0G OKUNE SgRE/ Thr exOH3e AEROVBERYShVp/AOYjey3Le vOpOXEBYUGC2J0ILSKHOERM/ THCY
EARS|GLU AOE UOT Sou SF 47v2+ TVHCGGTPSDINEHQ1GE KQUOS HES aq  rVOPDHSIAiJULY
OL EHCE AML La 1 §SADRGDUPE07 LomOU EaDETHVAOV+yJ0SYLIZKDSNORGEUEXOZEGEYbv Pr EDK
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Stacel, Lori

From: Samuel N Dorf<sdorfl@udaytonedu>
sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 5:58 PM.
To: Kiopsch, Norbert
3 Daniel H Turben (d turben@icloud.com}Healy Jacksonseli, Madelineeremy Newport

(newporjd@yahoo.com)JudyG CookiKist Hale (hale@wrightlibrary.orgleigh Ann
Fulford (adfulford@gmail com)ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.orgRoger Crum (rerum
@udayton edu)

Subject: Re: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Thats’ great news. Masha is on the planning committee for this. Thankyou, Healy!

s

On Thu, Jul 15, 2021 at 5:54 PM Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:
; Healy Jackson contacted me today to discuss this program... and volunteered to attend. Given Healy'sseat on our

Oakwood Planning Commission (2010 to present), and her leadership role in our Oakwood Inclusion Coalition think
shes an excellent candidate. | spoke with Vice Mayor Steve Byington about it, as our city council representative on the
Planning Commission, and he concurs.

will put Healy in touch with Brian Martin and Carlton Eley at MVRPC to get the ball rolling,

Norb

Norberts. Kiopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kiopsch, NorbertS.
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 8:42 AM
To: Daniel H Turben (d.turben@icloud.com) <d.urben@icloud.com>; Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com>; sli,
Madeline <Madeline.Jseli@sinclair.edu>; Jeremy Newport (newporid@yahoo.com) <newporid@yahoo.com>;Judy 6
Cook<{udygcook@uoh.rr.com; Krist Hale (hale@wrightlibrary.org) <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford
(adfulford@gmail.com) <ladfulford@gmail.com>; ramey.kyle@akvoodschools org; Roger Crum
(rcrum1 @udayton.edu) <rcrum1@udayton.edu>; sdorfl @udayton.edu
Subject: FW: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Greetings!

Please see below. Is anyone interested in participating in this program. It'sa significant time commitment, but |
thought | would throw it out there.

Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600
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From: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Tuesday, uly 13, 2021 4:04 PM
To: Anne Hilton(hilton @oakwood.oh.us<mailto-hilton@oakwood.oh.us>)
<hilton@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:hilton@oakwood.oh.us>>; Leigh Turben
(turben@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:turben@oakwood.oh.us>)
<turben@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:turben @oakwood.oh.us>>; William Duncan
(duncan@oakywood.oh.us<mailto:duncan@oakwood.oh.us>)
<duncan@oakwood.oh.us<mailtoduncan@oakwood.oh.us>>; Rob Stephens
(stephens@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:stephens@oakwood.oh.us>)
<stephens@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:stephens@oakwood.oh.us»>; Steve Byington - Oakwood
(byington@oakwood oh.us<maltobyington@oakwood.oh.us>)
<byington@oakwoodoh us<mailto-byington@oakwood.oh.us>>
Subject: FW: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy.

Fyi below from MVRPC Executive Director Brian Martin. | pulled the paragraph below from the United States EPA
website... https://ww.epa.gov/oh/ej-academy
When and where wil sessions be held?
Sessionsare tentatively scheduled for two consecutive days each month between September 2021 and May 2022,
generally from Friday afternoon through Saturday. Sessions will be held in the Dayton, Ohio area. To graduate,
participants must attend eight of nine sessions and complete additional programmatic requirements, including a
portfolio and all homework. All COVID-19safety precautions willbe in place, and in-person meeting willbe dependent
on local conditions.
Is anyone interested in attending this? IU’ a significant time commitment that | am not sure | would want to ask a staff
‘member to take on.

Ifnone of you are interested, might you knowof a citizen thatwould consider it?

Ifnot, I could contact the membersof our OIC Leadership Team to see if one of them might be interested,ormight
know someone interested.

Norb

Norbert s. Kiopsch
Oakwood City Manager

| (937) 298-0600

From: Martin, Brian O. <bmartin@mvrpc.org<mailto:bmartin@mrpc.org>>
Sent:Tuesday, July 13, 2021 2:51 PM
To: Klopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:Klopsch@oakuwood.oh.us>>
Subject: Seaking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy.

HiNorb,

1 hope you're doing welll I'm writing to ask you to consider sendinga staff member or resident to the upcoming Miami
Valley Environmental Justice Academy. hitps://wwmurpe.org/news/general-news/environmental-justice-academy:
registration-opens

We have 5 seats available and | thought of you and your community. Please read the attached web link and then let
me know as soonasyou can the name and contact information of the interested participant. The current deadline is
Monday, July 19 and an email from you will hold open the seat. The selected person would then fill out the application
and return it back to us before July22 for consideration

2



‘The cost for attending this 9 month course which will be held at the Fitz Center on South Main Street in Dayton is
$250. Weare soliciting donors for funding that couldbring the cost to participants down considerably.

I believe this opportunity is timelyforour region! The coursework will increase your staff's knowledge of
Environmental Justice and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) which could then lead to strengthened policies
within the city to ultimately attract businesses and residents.

Thank youfor your consideration.Ifyou have any questions, please contact Carlton Eley at 937-531-6552 or at his.
email above.

Brian

Brian O. Martin, AICP
Executive Director
Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission
10N. LudlowSt,Suite 700
Dayton, OH 45402

937.478.6965 -cell
937.531.6540- direct office line
www mvrpe.org<http://www.mvrpc.org/>

Samuel N. Dorf, PhD
Academic Senate, President
Associate Director of Research, University Honors Program
Associate Professor of Music
University of Dayton
300 College Park
Dayton, Ohio 45469-0311
Office: 937.229.4278

Performing Antiquity: Ancient Greek Music and Dance from Pars to Delphi, 1890-1930

Anthology to Accompany Gateways to Understanding Music

No ane hos todo everything. Everyone hasto do something..What'syour GREEN DOT?
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Stacel, Lori

From: LAD <ladfulford@gml.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 618 PM
To: Kiopsch, Norbert.
ce Samuel NDorfDaniel H Turben (durben@idoud.com)Healy Jacksonsel

MadelineJeremy Newport (newporid@yahoo com}udy G Cookiiti Hale
(hale@wrightibrarycrg)amey.kyle@oakwoodschools org:Roger Crum (rcrum1
@udayton edu)

Subject: Re: Seeking Studentsforthe Miami Valey Environmental Justice Academy

‘Wonderful Thank you Healy 11
[ry

Leigh Ann Fulford

There s always light,
fonly we're brave enough tosee it
f only we're brave enough tobe it.
—Amanda Gorman

On Jul 15, 2021, at 6:03 PM, Kiopsch, Norbert5.<Klopsch@0akwood.oh.us> wrote:

I should have mentioned that Steve Byington is also our Oakwood City Council
representative to MVRPC. Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Samuel Dorf<sdorf1@udayton.edu>
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 5:58 PM
To Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <lopsch@alwood oh us>
Cc: Daniel H Turben (dturben@icloud.com) <d.turben@icioud com>; Healy Jackson
<healyackson@gmal.com>; Isl, Madeline <Madelineseli@sinciir.du>; eremy Newport
{newporid@yahoo.com) <newporid@yahoo.com; Judy G Cook <judgcook@woh.r.com; Krist Hale
{nale@urightlbrary.org) <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford (ladfulford@gmailcom)
iadiulford@gmalcoms; ramey.kyle@oakwoodschoolsorg;RogerCrum (rcrum1@udayton.edu)
<rerum1@udayton.edu>

Subject: Re: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Thats's great news. Masha is on the planning committee for tis.Thankyou, Healy!

s
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On Thu, Jul 15, 2021 at 5:54 PM Klopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:
Healy Jackson contacted me today to discuss this program... and volunteered to attend. Given Healy's
Seat onour Oakwood Planning Commission (2010 topresent), and her leadership role in our Oakwood
Inclusion Coalition, | think she i an excellent candidate. | spoke with Vice Mayor Steve Byington about
it, asour city council representative on the Planning Commission, and he concurs.

1 will put Healy in touch with Brian Martin and Carlton Eley at MVRPC to get the ball rolling.

Norb

Norbert. Kiopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kiopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 8:42 AM
To: Daniel H Turben (d.turben@icloud.com) <d.turben@icloud.com; Healy Jackson
<healyiackson@gmail.com>; Isell, Madeline <Madeline lseli@sinclair.edu>; Jeremy Newport
(newporid@yahoo.com) <newporid@yahoo.com>; Judy G Cook <judygcook@uoh.rr.com; Kristi Hale
(hale@urightlibrary.ore) <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford (ladfulford@gmail.com)
<ladfulford@gmail.com; ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org; Roger Crum (tcrum1@udayton.edu)
<rcrum1@udayton.edu>;sdorfl@udayton.edu
Subject: FW: Seeking Studentsfor the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Greetings!

Please see below. Is anyone interested in participating in this program. It's a significant time.
commitment, but thought | would throw it out there.

Norb

Norbert. Kiopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kiopsch, Norbert.
Sent:Tuesday, uly 13, 2021 4:04 PM
To: Anne Hilton (hilton@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:hilton@oakvwood.oh.us>)
<hilton@oakwood.oh,us<mailo:hilton@oakwood.oh.us>>; Leigh Turben
(turben@oakwood.oh.us<malto:turben@oakwood oh.us>)
<turben@oakwoodoh,us<mailto:turben@oakwood.oh.us>>; William Duncan
(duncan@oakwoodoh us<mailto:duncan@oakwood.oh.us>)
<duncan@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:duncan@oakwood oh.us>>; Rob Stephens
(stephens@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:stephens@oakwood.oh.us>)
<stephens@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:stephens@oakwood.oh.us>>; Steve Byington - Oakwood
(byington@oskwood.oh.us<mailto:byington@oakwood.oh.us>)
<byington@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:byington@oakwood.oh.us>>
Subject: FW: Seeking Studentsfor the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy

Fyi below from MVRPC Executive Director Brian Martin. | pulled the paragraph below from the United
‘States EPA website... https://www.epa.gov/oh/el-academy
‘When and where will sessions be held?
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Sessions are tentatively scheduled for two consecutive days each month between September 2021 and
May 2022, generally from Friday afternoon through Saturday. Sessions will be held in the Dayton, Ohio
area. To graduate, participants must attend eight of ninesessions and complete additional
programmatic requirements, including a portfolio and all homework. All COVID-19 safety precautions
will be in place, and in-person meeting will be dependent on local conditions.
Is anyone interested in attending this? It'sa significant time commitment that | am not sure | would
want to ask a staff member totakeon.

If none of you are interested, might you knowof a citizen that would consider it?

If not, | could contact the members ofourOIC Leadership Team to see if one of them might be
Interested, or might know someone interested.

Norb

Norbert 5. Kiopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Martin, Brian O. <bmartin@murpc.orgemailto:bmartin@murpc.org>>
Sent:Tuesday,July 13, 2021 2:51 PM
To: Kiopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us<mailto:Klopsch@oakwoodohus>>
Subject: Seeking Students for the Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy.

HiNorb,

| hope you're doing welll I'm writing to ask you to consider sendinga staff memberorresident to the
upcoming Miami Valley Environmental Justice Academy. htps://www.muroc.org/news/general:
news/environmentaljustice-academy-registration-opens.

We have 5 seats available and | thought ofyou and your community. Please readthe attached web
link and then let me know as soon as you can the name and contact informationofthe interested
participant. The current deadline is Monday, July 19 and an email from you will hold open the
Seat, The selectedpersonwould then fill out the application and return it back to us before July 22 for
consideration.

“The cost for attending this 9 month course which will be held at the Fitz Center on South Main Street in
Dayton is $250. We are soliciting donors for funding that could bring the cost to participants down
considerably.

I believe this opportunity is timely for our region! The coursework will increase your staff's knowledge
of Environmental Justice and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) which could then lead to
Strengthened policies within the city to ultimately attract businesses and residents.

Thank you for your consideration. Ifyou have any questions, lease contact Carlton Eley at 937-531-
6552 or at his email above.

Brian

Brian O. Martin, AICP
Executive Director
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Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission
10 N. Ludlow St, Suite 700
Dayton, OH 45402

937.478.6965 -cell
937.531.6540 -direct office line:
‘iw,mrp.org<http://wviw. mrpc.org/>

‘Samuel N. Dorf, PhD
Academic Senate, President
Associate Director of Research, University Honors Program
Associate Professor of Music
University of Dayton
300 College Park
Dayton, Ohio 45469-0311
Office: 937.229.4278

‘Performing Antiquity. Ancient Greek Music and Dance from Paris to Delphi, 1890-1930

Anthology to Accompany Gateways to Understanding Music

Noane has todo everything. Everyone hos todo something. What's your GREEN DOT?
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Stacel, Lori

From: ist Hale <hale@vrightibraryorg>
Sent: Friday, July 16,2021 839 AM

Tor Joshua D. Greershealyjackson@gmall cose, Madilinejeremy Newportiudy
CookKiopsch, Norbert KyleRameyLAD;Roger Crumsdorfi@udayton.eduTurben, D

Subject: FW: Ohio humanities ARPA grants

OIC Leadership,

State Rep. Andrea White texted me the information below late last night about Ohio Humanities
rants available using ARPA funds (American Rescue Plan Act). She suggested we could see if
any ofour OIC projects would fit into the project.

Does anyone have time and interest to look into this further?

Thank you,
Kristi

From: Krist Hale
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 836 AM
Tos kisi Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>
Subject: Ohio humanities ARPA grants

'



this is Andrea White ( sorry 10 text so late, wanted to send while I was thinking about
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we wl =)

@ hannah.com

Ohio Humanities Taking Applications

for $1.3M in ARP Funds for Public

Humanities Nonprofits

Arts nonprofit Ohio Humanities is

currently accepting grant applications

from nonprofits with a public humanities

mission that have been affected by the

pandemic. It will award a total of $1.3

million through the American Rescue

Plan (ARP) Act of 2021, under the

National Endowment for the Humanities’

(NEH) Sustaining the Humanities through
ARP (SHARP) program.

The ARP allocated $51.6 million in

emergency funding to NEH for local

distribution through 56 state and

jurisdictional humanities groups,
according to an Ohio Humanities release.

Funds support organizations, programs

and professionals at the local level to

advance economic recovery within the

| cultural sector due to the effects oe

| nandemic Flinible nroiects mav inelid

|
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humanities programming, general

operating costs, strategic planning and

pandemic recovery efforts and digital or

accessible program development.

To be eligible, applicants must be public
humanities nonprofits that experienced

financial hardship as a result of the

pandemic including reduction, loss or

| furlough of staff, or loss of annual

operating revenue. SHARP grants are

not available to individuals, for-profit

organizations, political or advocacy

| organizations, or for activities supported

by non-NEH federal funding.

The application window opened on

Monday, July 12 and carries a deadline of

Monday, Aug. 2. Additional deadlines

may be announced pending the

availability of funds. In the release, Ohio

Humanities Executive Director Rebecca

Brown Asmo noted the group previously

| distributed over $750,000 to cultural

groups through the CARES Act. (See
The Hannah Report, 5/8/20.)

“Ohio's public libraries, museums, BE
¥
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“Ohio's public libraries, museums,

historical societies and other cultural

organizations are the cornerstones of

many of our communities, places where

| we can once again come together as our

state reopens. Through the SHARP

program, we will continue to provide

critical support to these local

organizations,” Brown Asmo said.

“With so many of our nation’s cultural and

educational institutions reeling from the

economic fallout of the pandemic, NEH's

state and jurisdictional humanities

partners are on the front lines of the

crisis, adapting and responding to urgent

needs within their states and

communities to shore up the humanities

organizations and resources that enrich

the lives of so many citizens,” added

NEH Acting Chairman Adam Wolfson.

“NEH is grateful to our state and

jurisdictional partnersfor joining us in this

effort to quickly distribute American

Rescue Plan relief funding to where it is

most needed.”

More information is available at , Ves|
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Stacel, Lori

From: Kis Hale <hale@wrighlibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 840 AM

To: Joshua D. Greenshealjackson@grmai comylse, Madeline;eremy Newportudy
CookiKlopsch, Norbert S:Kyle Ramey,LAD Roger Crumsdorf1 @udayton ecuTurben, D

Subject: RE: Ohio humanities ARPA grants

PS: It says funds can be used for strategic planning — that could have potential for funding our
research project!

roms Krist Hale
© sent rida, uy 16,2021 8:39 AM

To: Joshua . Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; healyjackson@gmal com; sel, Madeline
<MadelineIsll@sincai.edu>; eremy Newport<newporid@yahoo.com>; Judy Cook <judygcook@Woh.rr.com>;
Kiopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@oakood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <rameykyle @akwoodschools.org>; LAD
<ladfulford@gmai.coms; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>; sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D
<dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>
Subject: FW: Ohio humanities ARPA grants

OIC Leadership,

State Rep. Andrea White texted me the information below late last night about Ohio Humanities
grants available using ARPA funds (American Rescue Plan Act). She suggested we could see if
anyofour OIC projects would fit into the project.

Does anyone have time and interest to look into this further?

Thank you,
Kristi

From: Krist Hale
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021836 AM
Tos kisi Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>
Subject: Ohio humanities ARPA grants.

:



this is Andrea White ( sorry to text so late, wanted to send while I was thinking about
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

cultural sector due to the effects ofI

nandemic. Flinihle nroiacts mav incl
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

“Ohio's public libraries, museums, il
§
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

i critical support to these local

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

jurisdictional partners for joining us in this

effort to quickly distribute American

Rescue Plan relief funding to where it is

most needed.”

More information is available at , Vi |



Get Outlook for Android

5



Stacel, Lori

From: Samuel N Dorf <sdorfl @udayton edu>
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 8:43 AM
To: Kis ale
[= Joshua D. Greenheahjackson@gmai.comisel, Madelineeremy Newportudy

Cookilopsch, Norbert Kyle Ramey;LADRoger CrumTurben, D
Subject: Re: Ohio humanities ARPA grants

Ves, that sounds like a good ideal

s

OnFr ul 16, 2021 at8:40AM Krist Hale<hale @urightlibrary.org> wrote:

PS: It says funds can be used for strategic planning ~ that could have potential for funding our
research project!

|

From: Krist Hale
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 8:39 AM.
“To Joshua 0. Green <loshua@the-green-family.org>; healyiackson@gmail.com; Isl, Madeline
<Madeline lseli@sinclair.edu>; eremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; JudyCook<ludygcook@uoturr.com;
Kiopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch @oskuood.oh,us>; Kyle Ramey <amey.kyle@alowoodschools.org; LAD
<ladfulford@gmailcom>; Roger Crum <rcrum1 @udayton.edu>; sdorfl@udayton.edu; Turben, D
«gan turben@parknationalbank.com>
Subject: FW: Ohio humanities ARPA grants

0IC Leadership,

State Rep. Andrea White texted me the information below late last night about Ohio
Humanities grants available using ARPA funds (American Rescue Plan Act). She suggested we
could seeif anyofourOIC projects would fit into the project.

Does anyone have time and interest to look into this further?

Thank you,
5



Kristi

From: Kristi Hale
Sent: Friday, July 16, 20218:36 AM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Subject: Ohio humanities ARPA grants.

1



this is Andrea White (sorry to text so late, wanted to send while | wasthinkingabout
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

cultural sector due to the effects ofoT

nandamic. Flinible nroiacts mav incl
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

by non-NEH federal funding

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

| “Ohio's public libraries, museums, a

| i
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

| More information is available at " EE
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Stacel, Lori

From: Turben, 0 <dan urben@parknationaloank com>
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 930 AM

To: Samuel N Dorfrist Hale
ce Joshua D. Greenhealyjackson@gmailcomylsel, Madeline;leremy Newportiudy

CookiKlopsch, Norbert Kyle Ramey:LADRoger Crum
Subject: Re: Ohio humanities ARPA grants

Thanks Sam; | have been in communication
with Andrea and wil follow up.

Get Outlook for i05

From: Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu> oo So

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 643.05 AM
“or Krist Hale <hale @urightibrary.org>
Cet Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; healyjackson@gmail com <healyjackson@gmal.com>; sel,
Madeline <Miadelineiseli@sincai.edu>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Judy Cook
<judyecook@woh.r.coms; Kopsch, Norbert 5. <lopsch@oakwood oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<rameykyle@akwoodschools.org>;LAD <ladfulford@gmail coms; Roger Crum<rcrum1 @udayton.edu>; Turben, 0
<dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>
Subject: Re: Ohio humanities ARPA grants

Security Checkpoint: External Email

Yes, that sounds ike 2 good ideal

s

On Fri, Jul 16, 2021 at 840 AM Krist Hale <hale@wrghtibrary.org> wrote:

PS: It says funds can be used for strategic planning that could have potential for funding our
research project!

From: Krist Hale
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021839 AM
Tot Joshua D. Green <ioshua @the.greenfamily.org;healyackson@gmai.comy sel, Madeline
<MadelineIsel{@sinclir.edu>; eremy Newport<newporid@yahoo.com>; Judy Cook <judygcook@wohr.com>;
Kiopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@oakviood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <tamey.Jyle@alowoodschools.org>; LAD
<ladtulford@gmall com; Roger Crum <tcrum1@udayton.edu>;sdorfl @udayton.edu; Turben, D
<ganturben@parknationalbank.com>
Subject: FW: Ohio humanities ARPA grants

OIC Leadership,
1



State Rep. Andrea White texted me the information below late lastnight about Ohio
Humanities grants available using ARPA funds (American Rescue Plan Act). She suggested we
could see if any of our OIC projects would fit into the project.

Does anyone have time and interest to look into this further?

Thank you,

Kristi

From: Krist Hale
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 836 AM

© Tou Krist Hale <hale@urightlibrary.org>
Subject: Ohio humanities ARPA grants

1



this is Andrea White (sorry to text so late, wanted to send while | was thinking about

|
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

cultural sector due to the effects ofwo

nandamic. Flinihle nroiacts mav inclid
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

“Ohio's public libraries, museums, ee
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

More information is available at I. Ba
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Stacel, Lori

From: Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbarkcom>
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 10:37 AM
To: Kristi HaleKyle Ramey;Kiopsch, Norbert S.isll Madeline;Samuel N

Dortrum@udayton eduludy CookJoshua . Greershealyjackson@gmailcomjeremy
NewportLAD

Subject FW: Oakwood Inclusion Coalition (OIC)

Al

Below is the response from the Oakwood Schools Foundation to our Grant Application .... most unfortunate but we will
press on.

Dan

From: Bre Andrews <bre@akwoodschoolsfoundation.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 12:03 PM
To: Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbankcom>
Subject: Re: Oakwood Inclusion Coalition (OIC)

Security Checkpoint: External Email

~ HiDan,

Hope you've been well I was able to talk to the Board about this and look back at the history ofour grants.
Unfortunately while the larger themeofinclusivity and diversity is certainly a pieceof enhancing excellence in
our schools, without this being dircetly tied to the school district, the Board doesn't feel it can grant funds for

© this particular project.

Tam hopeful the work of OIC will inspire administrators andstaffat Oakwood Schools to thinkof new ways to
© engage with students on themesof diversity and inclusion, and that while maybe not at this step, our grants will
| help the missionof OIC in the future,

Thankyou,
Bre A.

On Wed, Jun 30, 2021 at 6:27 PM Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank com> wrote:

Bre

Atached is the Oakwood Inclusion Coalition (OIC) Grant application with the total amount requested $5,000 /
$10,000 to support an estimated project costof $15,000.

z



Project timing is 30/ 60 days.

Thank you for your consideration of this Grant application and call me with any questions.

Respectively,

Dan Turben

937-286-9336

oo

Bre Andrews

Administrative Director
Oakwood Schools Foundation
P.0. Box 351
Oakwood, OH 45409
office: 937-297-5332
cell: 303-506-6591

»
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From: Turben, D <dan turben@parknationalbank.com>
sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 1106 AM
To: LADKist Halesludy CookiHealy JacksonKlopsch, Norbert Joshua .Green:Madeline

IsaiKyleRameyRoger CrumJeremy Newportsdorfl @udayton,eduSamuel Dorf
Subject: RE: Editorial in DDN Sunday July 11

“Thanks Leigh Ann; on vacation and just had the opportunity to read Ray's editorial... Ray's involvement ina future
program has my vote.

| roma coatordogmaticons
Sent: Sunday, uly 11, 2021 9:01 AM
To Krst Hale<hale @wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@wohrr.com>; Healy Jackson
<healyjackson@gmail.com>; Norbert5. Kiopsch <Klopsch @akwood.oh.us> Joshua D.Green <joshua@the-green-
famil.org>; Madeline Isli Madeline seli@sinclai.edu>; Kyle Ramey<ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; Roger Crum
<rerumi@udayton.edu>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo com; sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D
<dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>;Samuel Dorf <samuel dorf@gmailcom>
Subject: Editorial in DDN Sunday July 11

Security Checkpoint: External Email

Mimecast Atichment Protection has deemed tis itobe safe, but ways exercise caution when opening fl.

Tam sharing the editorial in today’s paper. Ray Marcano expresses exactly what we are trying to do with the
OIC. I wonder ifhe could be involved in a future program? Or help us promote the OIC and what we are doing
to the larger Dayton community?

Enjoy the rest of your weekend. Its a good day to relax, reflect, and/or read.

My best,
Leigh Ann

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,
ifonly we're brave enough to see i.
Ifonly we're brave enough to be it.
Amanda Gorman

»



Stacel, Lori

From: Jacques, Robert
Sent. Monday, July 19, 2021 1121 AM
To: Krist Hale (hale@wrighilibrary.org)Jeremy Newportudy Cook
ce Kiopsch, Norbert
Subject: OIC mai: donation check
Attachments: 210719Fidelity donation etter pdf

Alla donation check arrived today (see attached). The original i here in the OIC mailbox along with a couple of ther
documents that have yet to be picked up.

Thanks //Rob

Robert F. Jacques, Esa, |Law Director
City of Oakwood |30Park Avenue| Oakwood, Ohio 4541
T:(937) 298.0600
F: (937) 267-2940
Jacques@oakuood.ch.us | www cakwoodoio gov
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